
1

Sharon Rushall

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Planning.Central@sportengland.org

Sent: 05 November 2024 08:39

To: PlanningAndGrowth Email

Subject: Sport England Response: 24/00161/FUL LAND WEST OF BRADMORE ROAD AND 

NORTH OF WYSALL ROAD, LAND WEST OF W... NG12 5QR (SE ref: 

PA/24/EM/RF/66985)

Categories: Upload to IDOX DMS

Gareth Elliott, 

24/00161/FUL 

LAND WEST OF BRADMORE ROAD AND NORTH OF WYSALL ROAD, LAND WEST OF W... NG12 5QR 

Construction, operation and subsequent decommissioning of a renewable energy park comprising ground 

mounted Solar PV with co-located battery energy storage system (BESS) at the point of connection, together with 
associated infrastructure, access, landscaping and cabling. 

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.  

Sport England has no comments to make on this additional information consultation. Therefore, please refer to Sport 

England’s previous responses for our current position on this application which for the benefit of doubt have not been 

superseded and remain extant.  

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Please note: this response relates to Sport England’s planning function only. It is not associated with our funding role or a

grant application/award that may relate to the site. 

Yours sincerely, 
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Planning Technical Team 

planning.central@sportengland.org 
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